City of Heidelberg Monthly Meeting Minutes December 02, 2019 6:00 PM

Heidelberg City Hall 31552 181st Avenue Heidelberg, MN 56071

- **1. Present:** Mayor Lori Weldon, Administrator Missy Edwards, Council Members; Therese Hlavac, Rachel Meger, Shaun Prochaska and Treasurer Nancy Pexa.
- 2. Also, Present: Attorney Eric Brever from Wornson Goggins law firm as well as Highway Commissioner Dave Tiegs and Sheriff's Deputy Sgt. Matt Showler both from Le Sueur County.
- 3. Absent: Art Kasendorf
- **4.** Call to Order: Meeting was called to order by Mayor Lori Weldon.
- **5. Minutes:** The minutes were read from the November 14th regular meeting and the treasurers report was given to all council members for their review. **Motion** was made by Therese to approve the minutes and treasurer's report. Shaun second the motion. Ayesall, Opposed-none. Motion carried.

6. Unfinished Business:

- **A.** Eric Brever from Wornson Goggins, with his proposal and resume, introduced himself to city council. Mr. Brever has agreed to represent the city, handling its legal matters in the upcoming year.
- **B.** Resolution 2-2019 regarding the hiring of Attorney Eric Brever from Wornson Goggins law firm to represent the city of Heidelberg starting January 01,2020 was set in motion. **Motion** made by Rachel to pass Resolution 2-2019. Therese second the motion. Ayes- all. Opposed- none. Motion carried.
- **C.** Missy will send a letter to Attorney Warnemunde thanking him for his years of service and request the return of all city files.
- **D.** Commissioner Dave Tiegs from Le Sueur County Highway Department talked about past and current issues and studies regarding the speed limit, speed signs, and

- possible options moving forward. Signs must be approved and crash worthy. He will contact Missy with options and pricing, installation and maintenance information.
- **E.** Sgt. Matt Showler from the Le Sueur County Sheriff's Department came to let us know that they are aware of the speed issue through town. They have been monitoring the traffic and stopping speeders. The Sgt. reassured council that there is a greater presence of law enforcement in the area.
- **F.** Administrator spoke with Le Sueur Planning and Zoning about the 2-mile zoning perimeter of the city. All development platting must be with the City of Heidelberg. 2 mile perimeter is still regulated by the county.

7. New Business:

- **A.** Complaint that Gary Stocker hauled in trailers full of construction waste and burned in town. Administrator will send notice of burn ordinance.
- **B.** City to add Mr. Brever to the Reorganization Resolution at the beginning of the year.
- **C.** Missy will contact the LMC about record keeping.
- **D.** Council to adopt a calendar, create a list of priorities, and schedule work sessions.

8. Bills:

The following bills were submitted for payment:

Suel Printing \$64.00 Ordinance 4-2019 Publication (missed bill) Nancy will mail payment to Suel Printing.

Motion made by Therese to pay the bills. Second by Rachel. Ayes- all. Opposed- none. Motion carried.

- **9. Adjournment:** There being no further business, a **Motion** was made by Shaun to adjourn the meeting. Therese second the motion. Ayes- all, Opposed- none. Motion carried.
- **10. Meeting Schedule:** The next regular City Council meeting will be held on Monday, January 6th, 2020 at 6:00 PM at City Hall.